
 
From      To 

Er. P. Mutharasu, M.E.,   The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests 
Executive Engineer,    (Head of Department), 
Distribution/Thirumangalam,  Panagal Maaligai, 
Thirumangalam,    Saidapet, 
Madurai District.    Chennai - 15. 
 

 
Sir, 

Sub: Forests - Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 - Madurai District / 
Srivilliputhur Wildlife Division - Proposal for diversion of forest 
land of 0.2805 ha. for erection of New HT XLPE UG Electrical 
Cable for electrification of Arulmigu Sundara Mahalingam 
Swamy Thirukkovil located in Saptur RF - Further details 
called submission of - Reg. 

  
Ref: (1) Online application No.FP/TN/Others/143759/2021 Dt. 

19.06.2021. 
 (2) Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Chennai Ref.No. 

TS4/23623/2021 Dt.16.07.2021. 
 (3) Revised Online application uploaded by the Executive 

Engineer, TANGEDCO, Thirumangalam dt.19.08.2021.  
 (4) Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Chennai Ref.No. 

TS4/23623/2021 Dt.31.08.2021. 
------ 

  With reference to the above subject, I wish to state that I submit the 

details called for in the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests reference 4th cited as 

follows: 

(1) We ensure that the work will be carried out as per the guidelines issued by 
the Govt. of India in Chapter 10 of Forest (Conservation) Act guidelines hand 
book regarding transmission cable. The detailed justification has also been 
uploaded for further action. 

(2) The reason for not examining the alternatives for this project is also furnished 
in Sec. D (ii). 

(3) The details sanctuary and Tiger Reserve called for has been furnished in 
Section-I of Form A. 

(4) An application has been uploaded in the portal for obtaining the permission 
from SBWL/NBWL, since the proposed area is within the wildlife area. 

  This is for favour of kind information and necessary approval.   

Thanking you, 

 
Yours sincerely, 

 
 
 
 
 


